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C. W. SANDF 
VICE PRESIDEN
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M Cy -

Mr. Roger S. Boyd ;a W = 
Assistant Director for Boiling Water Reactors 
Division of Reactor Licensing 
United States AEC 
Washington, D.C.  

Re: Duane Arnold Energy Center 
Subject: Relief Valve Discharge Line 
File: A-104 

Dear Mr. Boyd: 

We have received your letter of March 13, 1972, 
concerning the dynamic effects of blow-down through the 
relief valve discharge line into the suppression pool.  

We have this concern under design review and will 
be prepared to discuss any solutions with your representatives 
during our meeting scheduled for April 13 and 14, 1972. We 
expect to submit a written response by April 21, 1972.  

Very truly yours, 

C. W. Sandfor 
Vice President 

JNW:CWS:jm 

cc: Mr. D. Arnold 
Mr. R. Lowenstein

IOWA ELECTRIc LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY 
General Office 

CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA 
April 7, 1972 
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